

Made in Europe

# BUILT TO **Perform**

WWW.CARINTHIA.EU



## CONTENTS

CARINTHIA		03
G-LOFT®	Premium Insulation Technology	05

#### Loden Hunting Gear

Loden Sleeping Bag	09
Loden Ansitzdecke Light	
Loden Ansitzdecke	13
Loden Ansitzsack Standard	15
Loden Ansitzsack Fell	17
Ansitzjacke & Fußteil Webpelz	19

#### Apparel

G-LOFT® TLLG Vest	27
G-LOFT® Ultra Loden Vest	29
G-LOFT® Hunting Shirt	31
G-LOFT® TLLG Jacket	33
G-LOFT® ILG Loden Jacket	35
G-LOFT® MILG Jacket	37
G-LOFT® Loden Parka	39
G-LOFT® Loden Trousers	41
Down Loden Parka	43
Down Loden Trousers	45
MIG Alpine Multicam®	47
ECIG Alpine Multicam®	49
	G-LOFT® Ultra Loden Vest G-LOFT® Hunting Shirt G-LOFT® TLLG Jacket G-LOFT® ILG Loden Jacket G-LOFT® MILG Jacket G-LOFT® Loden Parka G-LOFT® Loden Trousers Down Loden Trousers MIG Alpine Multicam®

## CARINTHIA

At CARINTHIA, we have been pursuing a common goal every day for decades: the permanent, innovative and performance-oriented further development of insulated clothing and equipment - from professionals for professionals.

As a global market leader, service orientation, entrepreneurial spirit and innovative strength are the focus of our activities.

The highest quality standards apply, because our products are 100% manufactured in Europe. Professionalism and flexibility in the field of product development enable us to develop solutions that provide more comfort and safety. Our products are tested by professionals and further developed together.

An important key to the company's success is the unique premium synthetic fiber insulation G-LOFT®. Warm, light and breathable - even in extremely wet and cold weather. Unrivaled USP is the extraordinary warmth-to-weight ratio of this high-tech fiber. The uniqueness of G-LOFT® acts as the basis of our product portfolio.

CARINTHIA. Built to perform.





NEW G-LOFT® PRODUCTION FACILITY





Warm, light and breathable - even in extremely wet and cold weather: The revolutionary G-LOFT® insulation meets the highest standards.Due to the "MEMORY EFFECT" the fibres automatically return to their original and unique form, providing warmth, even after repeated washing and hard use. G-LOFT® guarantees optimal thermal insulation and heat regulation, both indoors and outdoors.



## TECHNOLOGY



#### BI-COMPONENT-FIBER

MEMORY EFFECT: The exceptionally fluffy and warming spiral form of the G-LOFT® insulation is achieved through the molecular structure of the bi-component-fiber.



#### SPECIAL FIBER BLEND

Microfibres and "Low-Melt-Fibres" guarantee a permanent, fluffy G-LOFT® insulation with the minimum possible packsize.



#### NATURAL CLUSTERING

Similar to high-end down, G-LOFT® products form "Clusters". Air is trapped in countless small pockets and ensures an optimal insulation.

## BENEFITS



#### WARM & LIGHT Maximum heat ratir

Maximum heat rating at a minimum weight: G-LOFT® is measurably perceptibly lighter and has measurably higher heat rating/thermal efficiency for the same weight.



#### TOP WET CONDITION PERFORMANCE

In contrast to down G-LOFT® fibers absorb no moisture. This guarantees a high thermal rating/thermal efficency even in wet conditions.

The miraculously small pack/weight ratio:

When packed, air escapes from the G-LOFT® insulation, which later quickly unfolds again

HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE

due to the MEMORY EFFECT.



# HIGHLY BREATHABLE

The breathable G-LOFT  $\circledast$  products guarantee a perfect temperature regulation outdoors and an optimal sleeping climate.

WWW.G-LOFT.EU

Hunters take care of the wildlife in a variety of ways: They provide for species maintenance, sufficient rest and for the improvement of living space and living conditions of the wildlife population.



HUNTING GEAR



LODEN SLEEPING BAG

## LODEN SLEEPING BAG

The loden comfort sleeping bag is rectangular in shape and offers lots of cosy space. The inside material is a cotton-blend that guarantees unlimited comfort and pleasant sleep. Air can be conveniently let in with the 2-way zip. A drawcord in the hood lets you adjust the fit and prevents any heat loss in the shoulder and neck area. The outer material from high-quality loden does not rustle and also ensures an excellent body climate inside. Thanks to the all-round zip, the sleeping bag can be completely opened and used as a blanket, making our loden sleeping bag your universal companion on hunting excursions that last several days.



#### FEATURES

- Outer fabric from high-quality, water-repellent loden
- Inner lining from extremely comfortable cotton-blend
- Drawcord at the top
- All-round 2-way zip on the side
- Blanket and sleeping bag in one thanks to the smart zip layout
- Inside pocket



#### MATERIAL & SPECS Item-Nr.: L092150-L092151 Dimensions: 240x90 cm Weight: 2.550g Insulation: G-LOFT® Si 145g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 65% cotton, 35% polyester





LODEN ANSITZDECKE LIGHT

# LODEN ANSITZDECKE LEICHT

#### LODEN BLANKET LIGHT

The loden blanket is a winter-warm, fluffy and soft protection against the cold on the tree stand. It can also be used as a comfortable cushion to sit on or as a rest for your rifle and spotting scope. When temperatures are low, it guarantees perfect heat insulation thanks to the special G-LOFT® filling. Wrapped around the body it keeps warm and provides a double, warming layer covering the front of your knees that are particularly susceptible to cold. Thanks to the carrying strap, the blanket is easy to pack and carry and can be conveniently attached to the backpack or tree stand.



#### FEATURES

- Soft, water-repellent loden on the outside
- Fine warp-knit fabric on the inside
- Including carrying strap



#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092140 Dimensions: 150x180 cm Weight: 1.500g Insulation: G-LOFT® Hi 175g/m2, 100% Polyester Outer fabric: 30% wool, 30% polyacrylic, 32% polyester, 3% polyamide, 5% other fibers Inner lining: 100% polyamide



LODEN ANSITZDECKE

# LODEN ANSITZDECKE

The blanket can be wrapped around the body and has a button in the chest area for variable adjustment of width. By this means it provides a double protection layer for the knees that are particularly susceptible to cold. The blanket can also be secured by means of a strap around the neck. The muff in the front holds small utensils and keeps your hands warm. The blanket can also be used as a comfortable seat. Thanks to the carrying strap, the blanket is easy to pack and carry and saves space.



#### FEATURES

- High-quality, water-repellent loden on the outside
- Fluffy and soft plush material on the inside
- Variable button closure for optimum adjustment
- Adjustable neck strap
- Attached muff with 2 large openings
- Including carrying strap



#### MATERIAL & SPECS Artikel-Nr.: L092130 Dimensions: 150x180 cm Weight: 2.500g Insulation: G-LOFT® Hi 300g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 100% polyester





LODEN ANSITZSACK STANDARD

## LODEN ANSITZSACK STANDARD

## LODEN TREE STAND SUIT STANDARD

The Loden Tree Stand Suit is your indispensable hunting companion in low temperatures. The sturdy adjustable shoulder straps ensure optimum fit. The muff on the front provides space for small utensils and keeps your hands warm.



#### FEATURES

- Pleasantly soft loden on the outside
- Fine warp-knit fabric on the inside
- Strong nylon shoulder straps with attachment buckles
- 2-way zip on the side
- Attached muff with 2 large openings



#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092113 Dimensions: 175x75 cm Weight: 2.000g Insulation: G-LOFT® Hi 300g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 30% wool, 30% polyacrylic, 32% polyester, 3% polyamide, 5% other fibers Inner lining: 100% polyamide



LODEN ANSITZSACK FELL

## LODEN ANSITZSACK FELL LODEN TREE STAND SUIT WITH SYNTHETIC FUR

The fluffy and soft lining makes this insulating suit so comfortable and keeps you warm even in extremely low temperatures. A drawcord at the chest height prevents heat loss. Convenient and easy to open and take off with its zip in the middle. And there is no need to take it off entirely when you want to change position: a leather flap at the bottom means it folds to the back or front where it can be secured with a button. Mobility ensured without having to take the cloak off. The muff on the front has two large openings on the side and keeps your hands warm. The zip pocket inside the muff has space for small utensils. A zip-on footmuff in watertight and rugged material ensures the full-body insulating suit stays clean.



#### FEATURES

- High-quality, water-repellent loden on the outside
- · Fluffy and soft plush material on the inside
- Strong, adjustable loden shoulder straps
- Bottom end can be folded up by means of a leather strap and secured with a button
- 2-way zip in the middle along the entire length
- Drawcord in the chest area can be adjusted single-handedly
- Attached muff with 2 large openings
- Integrated zip pocket inside the muff
- Zip-on & washable inner footmuff
- Including carrying strap



#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092100 (M), L092110 (L), L092120 (XL) Dimensions: 155x75 cm (M), 176x75 cm (L), 195x85 cm (XL) Weight: 2.500g (M), 2.800g (L), 3.300g (XL), Insulation: G-L0FT® Hi 300g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 100% polyester Sizes: M-XL





LODEN ANSITZJACKE & FUSSTEIL WEBPELZ

# LODEN ANSITZJACKE & FUSSTEIL WEBPELZ

TREE STAND JACKET & FOOTMUFF WITH SYNTHETIC FUR

The jacket and footmuff for the tree stand are lined with synthetic fur and have been designed for the most extreme conditions. The 2-in-1 system ensures that it can be worn as a coat and as a body suit. The model is available in three sizes for men and women (female hunters may want to choose the medium size). The entire bottom part can be taken off; it can be folded backward by means of two leather flaps in the area of the hips and secured with a button. The footmuff from water-resistant and rugged material can be attached to the cloak by means of a zip and keeps the bottom of the cloak free from dirt.



## FEATURES

- High-quality, water-repellent loden on the outside
- · Fluffy and soft plush material on the inside
- Stand-up collar that can be buttoned down
- 2-way zips
- Tailored wind stopper with clamping guard
- 2 large-sized muff pockets with zip inside
- 2 pass-through openings underneath the muff pockets on the side
- Thermal fleece wrist warmer
- · Bottom end can be folded up by means of a leather strap and secured with a button
- Drawcord in the knee area can be adjusted single-handedly
- Zip-on & washable inner footmuff
- Carrying system with strap



## MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092155 (M), L092160 (L), L092165 (XL) Dimensions: 165x67 cm (M), 185x75 cm (L), 195x80 cm (XL) Weight: 3.100g (M), 3.900g (L), 4.200g (XL), Insulation: G-LOFT® Hi 300g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 100% polyester





Loden hood optionally available. Item-Nr.: L092166 Insulation: G-LOFT® Hi 300g/m2, 100% Polyester Outer fabric: 75% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 100% polyester





The tasks of a hunter are wide-ranging. This also includes securing the livelihood of the wild population and the preservation of biodiversity.







## **OVERVIEW APPAREL**





G-LOFT® TLLG VEST



## G-LOFT® TLLG VEST

Originating from the innovative TLLG jacket, the TLLG vest not only impresses with its tailor-made cut but also with its G-LOFT® technology. G-LOFT® STi 30g / m<sup>2</sup> guarantees the necessary heat output without unnecessary weight. Elastic thermal stretch inserts in the torso and back area as well as the shoulder trimming guarantee an unrestricted wearing feeling. In addition to an optimal female cut, the women's model offers an extra addition to the thermal stretch inserts in the torso and back areas, which results in a perfect fit for women.





## FEATURES

- Tight collar
- 2-way front zipper (ladies' model)
- Storm flap with chin guard
- Zipper cover flap
- Stretch thermal fleece inserts in the side area
- 2 large side pockets
- 2 inside pockets in the chest area
- Elastic hem

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092610-L092650 Item-Nr. Lady: L092940-L092954 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 500g (Size L) Insulation: G-LOFT® STi 30g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% virgin wool, 25% polyamide Inner lining: 100% polyester





G-LOFT® ULTRA LODEN VEST

## G-LOFT® ULTRA LODEN VEST

The G-LOFT® Ultra Loden vest is light-weight, warm and nicely tailored. Particularly soft napped loden on the outside and G-LOFT® inside – the perfect combination. With its elastic details around the shoulders and on the sides it hugs your body.



#### FEATURES

- Tight collar
- 2-way front zipper
- Storm flap with chin guard
- Zipper cover flap
- Stretch thermal fleece inserts in the side area
- 2 large side pockets
- 1 Napoleon breast pocket
- Elastic hem

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092610-L092650 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 400g (Size M) Insulation: G-LOFT® Si 60g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% virgin wool, 25% polyamide Inner lining: 100% polyamide





G-LOFT® HUNTING SHIRT

## G-LOFT® HUNTING SHIRT

The G-LOFT® Hunting Shirt is an innovative functional shirt that can be worn as the perfect mid-layer or as a stand-alone garment. It matches perfectly with all Carinthia hunting jackets and in combination with the jacket keeps you warm when temperatures drop. Made from Techno Wool and highly breathable fabrics it ensures your body will always be dry, because any moisture is immediately released to the outside. The unique G-LOFT® filling guarantees additional warmth. The collar covers the chin and protects your neck from the weather and the cold. The extended sleeves with thumb hole protect the back of your hands and makes it easy to put on additional layers.



#### FEATURES

- 2 large side pockets
- 2 large inside pockets with zip
- Concealed zips (noise reduction)
- Extended sleeves with thumb hole
- High collar (chin guard)
- Elastic hem



#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092910-L092914 Colors: olive, black Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 680g (Size L) Insulation: G-LOFT® STi 20g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: Techno Wool (51% polyester, 35% wool, 14% polyamide) Inner lining: 100% polyester



G-LOFT® TLLG LADY JACKET

# NEW

## G-LOFT® TLLG JACKET

TLLG is the abbreviation "Technical Light Loden Garment". Best Südtiroler Strichloden combined with Thermo-Stretch inserts in the side, arm and shoulder area give this jacket tremendous flexibility, making it a dynamic, low-noise hunting jacket. Pre-shaped sleeves as well as the tailored fit make the TLLG a perfect companion for hunters. The trimmings on the shoulders allow branches or shrubs to slide safely. The TLLG is also combinable with other Carinthia hunting jackets and can also be worn ideally in the transitional periods due to their light insulation. Even off the hunt, the lightweight TLLG impresses with its aesthetic design combined with functionality and versatility. In addition to an optimal female cut, the women's model offers an extra addition to the thermal stretch inserts in the torso and back areas, which results in a perfect fit for women.



## FEATURES

- 2 large side pockets
- 2 large inside pockets with zippers
- Concealed zips (noise reduction)
- Zip pocket on left forearm
- Anatomically shaped sleeves
- Reinforced shoulder and upper arm area
- Soft inner collar made of thermal fleece
- · Stretch thermal fleece inserts in the sides, arms and back
- Mesh under the armpits for optimal body climate

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092900-L092904 Item-Nr. Lady: L092920-L092935 Colors: olive, grey Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 690g (Size L) Insulation: G-LOFT® STi 30g/m², 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75% virgin wool, 25% polyamide Inner lining: 100% polyester





## G-LOFT® ILG JACKET

ILG stands for Insulated Loden Garment. This garment is a versatile all-year-round jacket. Worn alone or underneath an additional layer, the G-LOFT® ILG is thoroughgoing. With the preformed elbows it is popular for driven hunts and offers optimum freedom of movement for fast aiming. The inserts cover the shoulders and upper arms to let branches for thorny shrubs slide off. The light ILG jacket is also the perfect companion for hunters. Thanks to its impregnated loden outer fabric it is quiet and water-repellent. Even when you are not hunting, the G-LOFT® ILG jacket stands out with its great design and functional features.



#### FEATURES

- Soft inner collar made of thermal fleece
- Two large insulated outer pockets with micro fleece
- Two breast pockets
- Anatomically shaped sleeves
- · Reinforced shoulder and upper arm area
- · Zip pocket on left forearm
- In-line, one-hand adjustable, elastic drawstring hem

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092820-L092824 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 840g (Size M) Insulation: G-LOFT® Si 40g/m2, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 75 % virgin wool, 25 % polyamide, napped loden Inner lining: 100% polyamide





G-LOFT® MILG JACKET

# G-LOFT® MILG JACKET

MILG is the abbreviation "Medium Insulation Loden Garment". The jacket is not only the perfect companion for the shooting stand, but also for hege work and working with the hunting dog. The outer material is of high quality napped loden. The jacket is completely noiseless and is ideal for stalking hunts and hunting areas, where the wildlife is particularly sensitive to extraneous noises. In the lower back, the jacket has a large storage compartment. Hunting utensils such as the welding lines etc. can be stowed away easily. Thanks to the PU coating, the pocket is waterproof and can be easily washed out. The hood is designed to warm the entire head area without restricting the field of vision.



### FEATURES

- · Lined hood, adjustable in two directions
- Ventilation openings
- 2-way front zip with wind breaker and chin guard
- 2 large outside pockets lined with thermal fleece
- 2 chest pockets
- · 2 inside pockets with zip
- 3 pockets on the sleeves
- Elastic drawcord on the waist can be adjusted single-handedly
- · Preformed sleeves that can be adjusted in width

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092830-L092835 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 1.200g (size M) Insulation: G-LOFT® Si, body 125 g/m<sup>2</sup>, arms 80 g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 70% WO, 20% PA, 5% PL (Loden) Inner lining: 100% polyamide





G-LOFT® LODEN PARKA

### G-LOFT® LODEN PARKA

The G-LOFT® Loden Parka is your perfect winter companion. Its rugged design combined with the outstanding thermal capacity ensures optimum protection against the cold. The outer fabric is high-quality, water-repellent loden; the insulation is G-LOFT®. The detachable and adjustable storm hood and the wind flap with chin guard are an extra weather protection. The many integrated inside and outside pockets provide enough space for all the utensils you need. Another valuable detail for keeping you warm is the thermal fleece wrist warmer. The G-LOFT®/loden combination makes this non-rustle parka an indispensable hunting garment.



#### FEATURES

- · Zip-off hood, with elastic drawcords, adjustable in three directions
- G-LOFT® reinforced hood with hidden button
- Width-adjustable collar
- 2-way front zip
- Zip cover with buttons
- 2 chest pockets
- 2 large outside pockets with ammunition loops
- 1 Napoleon pocket underneath the cover strip
- 2 large inside pockets with zip
- Preformed adjustable sleeves
- Elastic waist adjustment
- Thermal fleece wrist warmer
- · Elastic, inside drawcord on the bottom can be adjusted single-handedly

### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092800-L092804 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 1.900g (Size M) Insulation: G-LOFT® Si, 100% polyester, body 145g/m2, arms 110g/m2 Outer fabric: 70% wool, 20% polyamide, 5% polyester Inner lining: 100% polyamide



G-LOFT® LODEN TROUSERS

# G-LOFT® LODEN TROUSERS

The perfect match for the parka is the G-LOFT® Loden Trousers. The covered zip on the side make it very easy to put them on. Additional features are ammunition loops in the side pockets and a knife pocket on the right leg. The trousers ensure you have outstanding thermal capacity plus maximum freedom of movement. The preformed and reinforced knee area adds to its ruggedness and protects you from the cold. The zip-on inner trousers are another unique feature that make the trousers even warmer. The trousers by themselves or in combination with the G-LOFT® Loden Parka guarantee perfect protection against the cold and maximum freedom of movement.



### FEATURES

- · Elastic waistband with button closure and belt loops
- Internal loops for optional suspenders
- · Covered side zipper from the hem to the knee for easy donning
- Two large side pockets with ammo loops
- One knife pocket on the right
- Reinforced, anatomically preformed knee area
- Reinforced inner leg and hem area
- Inside adjustable leg cuffs
- Robust shoe hook for attachment to the shoe
- Zip-in inner pants for extra insulation

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092810-L092814 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 900g (size M) without zip-in trousers Weight: 1.160g (size M) with zip-in trousers Insulation: G-LOFT® Si, 100% polyester, 40g/m2, zip-in trousers 80g/m2 Outer fabric: 75% virgin wool, 25% polyamide, napped loden Inner lining: 100% polyamide





DAUNEN LODEN PARKA

# DOWN LODEN PARKA

This will keep you really warm! The thermal capacity of this rugged jacket is outstanding thanks to its H-chamber design. Premium, water-repellent napped loden is used on the outside. A zip-on and adjustable storm hood and a wind flap with chin guard guarantee extra protection against the weather. The many integrated inside and outside pockets provide plenty of space. The thermal fleece wrist warmers add to the feeling of warmth. The combination of loden and down makes this non-rustle parka an indispensable hunting companion.



#### **FEATURES**

- Zip-off hood, with elastic drawcords, adjustable in three directions
- · G-LOFT® reinforced hood flaps with hidden buttons
- · Thermal fleece inside collar
- 2-way front zip
- Wind breaker with chin guard
- Zip cover strip with buttons
- Double flap outside
- 2 large outside pockets lined with thermal fleece
- 1 Napoleon pocket underneath the cover strip
- 2 large inside pockets with zip
  Preformed sleeves that can be adjusted in width
- Thermal fleece wrist warmer
- Elastic seams on the inside of the back
- · Elastic, inside drawcord at the bottom can be adjusted single-handedly
- Including packing bag

#### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr.: L092200-L092240 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 1.850g (size M) Insulation: 90/10 European goose down, 700 cuin Outer fabric: 75% wool, 25% polyamide Inner lining: 100% polyamide



\*available only on preorder



# DOWN LODEN TROUSERS

Light-weight, warm and quiet. The perfect match for the parka are the Down Loden Trousers with 2-way zip with wind guard along the entire length. In addition to the excellent thermal capacity, the trousers offer optimum freedom of movement. The preformed knee area and the doubly reinforced buttocks area guarantee additional protection from the cold. The trousers by themselves or in combination with the Down Loden Parka guarantee perfect protection against the cold and maximum freedom of movement.



### FEATURES

- · Elastic waistband with button
- 2-way zip along the side with wind breaker
- High waist in the back
- 2 large zip pockets on the thighs
- Preformed knee area
- Seam at the bottom can be adjusted by a button flap
- Can be attached to the shoe
- Reinforced at the bottom of the legs inside
- Detachable, adjustable holster braces

#### **MATERIAL & SPECS**

Item-Nr.: L092340-L092380 Color: olive Sizes: S-XXL Weight: 1.150g (size M) Insulation: 90/10 European goose down, 700 cuin Outer fabric: 75% wool, 25% polyamide Inner lining: 100% polyamide



\*available only on preorder



# MIG AI PINF MUITICAM®

In the MIG jacket series, special attention has been paid to the areas of insulation, functionality, comfort and design to achieve optimum performance in outdoor use. The Cordura reinforcements in the shoulder and elbow area provide the necessary robustness (backpack) or longevity of this multifunctional jacket. The water-repellent outer material and the lined, adjustable in 2 directions hood makes the jacket regardless of weather conditions. The area around the cuffs (velcro closure and wrist warmers) has also been revised. Also, the pants can be worn up to a temperature range of -15 ° C and is characterized by high thermal performance and the corresponding robustness. Additional ventilation is provided by the ventilation openings in the inner leg area.



#### FFATURES

- · Padded, adjustable in 2 directions hood
- ventilation openings
- Waterproof 2-way front zip with storm flap and chin guard
- 2 large outer pockets lined with thermal fleece
- 2 zippered inner pockets
- 3 sleeve pockets
- · Self-adjustable elastic drawcord on the waistband
- Including storage bag

#### **MATERIAL & SPECS**

Item-Nr. MG4240-MG4244 Sizes: S-XXL Pack size: 15x28 cm Weihgt: 890g (size M) Color: Multicam® Alpine Insulation: G-LOFT ISO+, body 125 g/m<sup>2</sup>, arms 80 g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 100% polyamide, ePTFE Membrane, water repellent Inner lining: Shelltrans, 100% polyamide



### FFATURES

- Wide adjustable elastic waistband (inside drawstring & button closure)
- 6 large belt loops
- Side zip to thigh with storm flap and covered zip
- 2 cut side pockets with storm flap
  2 large patch 3D side pockets with opening for holster fixation
  2 ventilation openings with wind ledge on the inner leg
- Reinforced hem, inner leg & knee area
- Wide adjustable hem, velcro + press studs
- Shoe fixation
- Including storage bag
- Optional adjustable braces

### **MATERIAL & SPECS**

Item-Nr. MG4250-MG4254 Sizes: S-XXL Pack size: 18x30 cm Weight: 780g (size M) Color: Multicam® Alpine Insulation: G-LOFT® Si 100g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 100% polyamide, ePTFE Membrane, water repellent Inner lining: 100% polyamide



ECIG 4.0 JACKET ALPINE MULTICAM®

### ECIG ALPINE MULTICAM®

#### EXTREME COLD INSULATION GARMENT.

The polar proven ECIG 3.0 series offers protection in the temperature range beyond -30 ° C. The water-repellent outer material, the 3-way adjustable and zip-off hood and the waist area fixable snow guard make the jacket independent of weather conditions. The improved cut increases the comfort and freedom of movement of this robust multifunction jacket.



### FEATURES

- Adjustable in 3 directions, zip-off hood
- Adjustable collar
- 3 Napoleon bags
- 2-way front zip with storm flap and chin guard
- 2 large outer pockets lined with thermal fleece
- 2 large zippered inner pockets
- 3 sleeve pockets
- Fixable snow guard
- Wrist warmers made of thermal fleece
- One-handed adjustable drawstring at waistband
- Including compression bag

### MATERIAL & SPECS

Item-Nr. MG4500-MG4504 Sizes: S-XXL Pack size: 22x40 cm Weight: 1.500g (size M) Color: Multicam® Alpine Insulation: G-LOFT® Si, body 220g/m<sup>2</sup>, arms 145g/m<sup>2</sup>, 100% polyester Outer fabric: 100% polyamide, ePTFE membrane, water repellent Inner lining: Shelltrans, 100% polyamide



### FEATURES

- · Elastic waistband with button closure
- Water-repellent outer zips YKK®
- 2-way side zip & storm flap with lined cover
- High waisted waistband
- Large pocket on the back with water drain
- · Pre-shaped knee area
- Velcro / press stud at leg cuff
- Robust shoe hook
- Reinforced inner leg area
- Detachable, adjustable holster suspenders for drop-seat
- Including compression bag

### MATERIAL & SPECS

ltem-Nr. MG4410-MG4414 Sizes: S-XXL Pack size: 18 x 31 cm Weight: 920 g (size M) Color: Multicam® Alpine Insulation: G-LOFT® Si 145g/m², 100% polyester Outer fabric: 100% polyamide, ePTFE membrane, water repellent Inner lining: Shelltrans, 100% polyamide



### **LODEN** Natural product with tradition

Loden is a natural product with a very long tradition that ensures outstanding wearing comfort. It was originally developed by Alpine farmers as a cloth to protect them in extreme weather conditions. Over time, this material that is unique in the world has been developed further, improved and adjusted to contemporary tastes.

The craft production process has never been changed in all these years of development. The same methods that achieved perfection over a century ago are still employed — but now with the addition of the latest technology and state-of-the-art machinery. We at CARINTHIA use only high-quality South Tyrolean premium loden. We use this premium material for our well-known CARINTHIA design because of its special features that have stood the test of time for hundreds of years.





# CARINTHIA

A TRADEMARK OF GOLDECK TEXTIL GMBH

Seebacherstraße 11-13 A-9871 Seeboden | Austria Tel. +43 4762 5101 - 0 Fax +43 4762 5101 - 18 office@carinthia.eu

### WWW.CARINTHIA.EU

